
NOTE: THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO REVISION UP TO 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING DATE AND TIME (NMSA 10-15-1 F). A COPY OF THE 
AGENDA MAY BE PICKED UP AT CITY HALL, 360 RIO COMMUNITIES BLVD, RIO COMMUNITIES, NM 87002. IF YOU ARE AN INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY 
WHO IS IN NEED OF A READER, AMPLIFIER, QUALIFIED SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER OR ANY OTHER FORM OF AUXILIARY AND OR SERVICE TO ATTEND OR 
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE MUNICIPAL CLERK AT 505-861-6803 AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE MEETING OR AS SOON AS 
POSSIBLE. 

 

City of Rio Communities Council Regular Business Meeting 
City Council Chambers - 360 Rio Communities Blvd 

Rio Communities, NM 87002 
Monday, March 24, 2025 6:00 PM 

Agenda 
Please silence all electronic devices. 

Mayor - Joshua Ramsell 
Mayor Pro Tem - Lawrence R. Gordon 

Council - Arthur Apodaca, Thomas Nelson, Matthew Marquez 
Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 
Approval of Agenda 
Approval of Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of Minutes Regular Business Meeting March 10, 2025  
2. Approval of Accounts Payable  

Public Comment: The Council will take public comments in written format. These should be emailed to 
admin@riocommunities.net through 4:45 PM on Monday, March 24, 2025. These comments will be distributed to all 
Councilors for review. If you wish to speak during the public comment session, the Council will allow each member of the 
public to three (3) minutes to address the Council.  Both the public and Council will follow rules of decorum.  Give your 
name and where you live.  The public will direct comments to the City Council.  Comment(s) will not be disruptive or 
derogatory. 

The Council will not take action or engage in discussion regarding the comments made or received, but when appropriate 
the matters raised may be referred to staff or others for further review. Both the public and Council will follow rules of 
decorum. Derogatory Comments or matters under litigation will not be allowed and any person or persons addressing the 
Council are liable for their own statements, not the Council. Statements are limited to a maximum of 3 minutes duration. 
Please give your name and where you live for the record. 

Manager Report 

- Schedule of Budget Workshop 

Public Hearing – For the Adoption of ORDINANCE NO. 2025-xx, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF RIO COMMUNITIES 
ADOPTING AN AMENDED AND RESTATED SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FRANCHISE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF RIO 
COMMUNITIES AND UNIVERSAL WASTE SYSTEMS, INC. 

• Motion and roll call vote to recess Regular Business Meeting session and to go into Public Hearing 
• Motion and roll call vote to go back into Regular Business Meeting session 

Action Items 

Old Business 

3. Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Approval of Rio Communities Spring Festival Celebration Authorization 
not to exceed $8,500. 

New Business 
4. Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Resolution 2025-008 to agree on first amendment to Local 

Government Transportation Project Fun: Amended deadline June 30, 2026. 
5. Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Of Ordinance No. 2025-XX; An Ordinance of the City of Rio 

Communities adopting an Amended and Restated Solid Waste Collection Franchise Agreement Between the City 
of Rio Communities and Universal Waste System, Inc.  

6. Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Notice of Award for ITB #2025-001 Goodman Avenue Reconstruction 
Project. 

7. Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Resolution 2025-009 to cause in affect a 60-Day Burn Ban within the 
City of Rio Communities and its unincorporated areas.  

8. Discussion – To increase Public Works Temporary/Limited Term Positions. 
 
 Council Discussion 

 
Adjourn 

 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes March 10, 2025 Page 1 of 9 

 

City of Rio Communities Council Regular Business Meeting 
City Council Chambers - 360 Rio Communities Blvd 

Rio Communities, NM 87002 
Monday, March 10, 2025 6:00 PM 

Minutes 
Please silence all electronic devices. 

Mayor - Joshua Ramsell 
Mayor Pro Tem - Lawrence R. Gordon 

Council - Arthur Apodaca, Thomas Nelson, Matthew Marquez 

Call to Order 

Mayor Ramsell called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Councilor Marquez led the pledge of allegiance  
 
Governing Body                                                 Staff    
Mayor Joshua Ramsell                                    Manager Dr. Martin Moore    
Councilor Lawrence Gordon                                  Deputy Clerk Lalena Aragon                                 
Councilor Thomas Nelson                                           Police Chief Felix Nunez   
Councilor Art Apodaca                                                City Attorney Randy Van Vleck 
Councilor Matthew Marquez                                      
   
Approval of Agenda 
Motion made by Councilor Apodaca to approve the agenda as presented. Seconded by Councilor 
Gordon. 
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote. 

Approval of Consent Agenda 

Motion made by Councilor Nelson to approve the consent agenda with the amendments of removing 
#4 recognition of the Fire Department. Seconded by Councilor Gordon.  
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote. 

Public Comment:  

Willie Griego with ESGR presented a Patriot award to Police Chief Nunez. He explained that this award 
is the highest recognition given by the U.S. Government to employers for their outstanding support of 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes March 10, 2025 Page 2 of 9 

employees serving in the Guard and Reserve. Each year, Guard and Reserve employees, or a family 
member acting on their behalf, have the opportunity to nominate their employer for the Employer 
Support Freedom Award. He stated that Angel Rijos nominated Chief Nunez for this award. 

Dick Irvine Western Drive; Talked about his journey with the VA hospital. He then acknowledged 
Councilor Marquez in his leadership in planning the Spring Festival. He also thanked Loide and 
Councilor Nelson for volunteering their time in planning the event. 

Manager Report 

City Manager Dr. Moore explained that he is working on getting the information that Councilor Nelson 
has requested and stated that he is waiting for the documents from the engineers. He then talked 
about the bypass road and stated that he had a pre-construction meeting this afternoon. He stated 
they are projecting March 17 to begin construction. He talked about the transport of wind turbines and 
stated that if they are going to additional transport, they will need to get additional permits. Dr. Moore 
continued to talk about the traffic control on the road bypass construction.  

Councilor Apodaca asked about the projected time frame for the construction of the bypass road.  

City Manager Dr. Moore started a projected estimate beginning on March 17, 2025, and end date of 
July 29, 2025. He then stated he provided a copy of the budget calendar and stated that they will begin 
having budget review discussion on March 24th going to April and in May we will have a preliminary 
budget for approval to get it to the State and in July is when we will approve the final budget. He 
stated he has talked with Department heads to get their budget in. Dr. Moore then talked about the 
Universal Waste contract and stated there will be a Public Hearing on March 24, 2025. He then 
explained that he intends to fix and clean up the personnel manual to keep up with state law.  

Councilor Nelson asked if the Universal Waste contract was available for the public to review.  

Deputy Clerk Aragon stated that the contract is on the city website under contracts and in the packet 
that is on the city website. Dr. Moore stated that hard copies of the contract are available at City Hall 
as well.  

Councilor Marquez stated that he has requested a more structure Managers report of the Police, Fire 
and Public works department. He then suggested that with a dangerous fire season that he would like 
to have the Fire Chief update the electronic board for no burn days and stated he has also talked to the 
Fire Chief about taking on this responsibility.   

Public Hearing - For the purpose of the request for a special use permit for a cannabis retail only 
operation located at the Proposed Location: 300 Rio Communities Blvd, Rio Communities, New 
Mexico 87002. Legal Description: UPC: 1-009-027-440-440-000000, Legal Summary Subd: LAND OF 
RANCHERS STATE BANK Tract: 1 0.66 ACRE 1999 REV    

Motion and roll call vote to recess Regular Business Meeting session and to go into Public Hearing 

Motion with a roll call vote to recess the regular business meeting made by Councilor Nelson to go into 
a public hearing for the matters listed above. Seconded by Councilor Gordon.  
 
 
 
 
 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes March 10, 2025 Page 3 of 9 

Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote at 6:29pm. 

 

City Manger Dr. Moore explained there has been a change of ownership with a previous special use 
permit and it is required for the new owners to get a new special use permit and stated there has been 
a lot of work being done to the building due to a fire.  

Deputy Clerk Aragon swore in Francine Gabaldon  

Mrs. Gabaldon stated that they are getting close to opening and stated that the only piece of 
documentation they are missing is the actual license from the state and explained that when they put 
the zip code in it only registered as Belen not Rio Communities and stated that she has an email stating 
that the State has corrected that and they are waiting on the License and it will say Rio Communities 
not Belen.  

City Manger Dr. Moore stated that the State has changed the requirements and stated that the State 
wasn’t recognizing 87002 as the City of Rio Communities.  

Mrs. Gabaldon stated that they are scheduled to have the State Fire Marshal come out and do a fire 
inspection.  

Councilor Marquez asked if Cameras have been installed.  

Mrs. Gabaldon stated that they have not yet installed them, but it is a State requirement, and they will 
be installed with 30 days of data that is required.  

Councilor Gordon asked when they are plaining to open.  

Mrs. Gabaldon stated they are still working on the building, and they are hoping to open by summer.  

Councilor Apodaca welcomed them to the community.  

Ralph Mimms was sworn in by Deputy Clerk Aragon.  

Ralph Mimmis stated that he would like to have a ribbon cutting ceremony and asked for their 
information.  

Motion and roll call vote to go back into Regular Business Meeting session 

Motion with a roll call vote to go back into regular business meeting session made by Councilor 
Gordon. Seconded by Councilor Apodaca. 
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote at 6:37pm. 
 
 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes March 10, 2025 Page 4 of 9 

Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Request for a special use permit for a cannabis retail only 
operation located at the Proposed Location: 300 Rio Communities Blvd, Rio Communities, New 
Mexico 87002. Legal Description: UPC: 1-009-027-440-440-000000, Legal Summary Subd: LAND OF 
RANCHERS STATE BANK Tract: 1 0.66 ACRE 1999 REV 
 
Motion made by Councilor Nelson to approve this agenda item. Seconded by Councilor Apodaca.  
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote 
 
Discussion, Consideration, and Decision – Approval of Rio Communities Spring Festival          
Celebration Authorization not to Exceed $8,500.00. 
 
Discussion – Update of Presentation by Geno Zamora, Esq.   
regarding the Governmental Code of Conduct and Open Meetings Act Training Updates        
 
City Manager Dr. Moore stated that Councilor Marquez has been planning this spring event and stated 
that the estimated cost is about $8,500.00.  
 
Councilor Marquez explained that the amount listed is for everything that will go into the spring fest 
and stated that the tents and the bands will be reimbursed by the fire auxiliary 5013c. He continued to 
explain that employees over time and the banners that can be reused will be paid for with this 
$8,500.00. 
 
Mayor asked if there is a letter from the axillary stating they will reimburse the city.  
 
Councilor Marquez stated that he will ask the auxiliary to provide a letter.  
 
Councilor Gordon asked if all employees over time is included in this $8,500.00.  
 
Councilor Marquez stated that all over time for public works, fire department and police department is 
included in this amount.  
 
Councilor Apodaca thank Councilor Marquez for all his work and stated his only concern is the time of 
year with the weather and it being graduation time.  
 
Councilor Marquez stated that there are no graduations on that day and explained that they have a 
plan due to weather.  
 
Councilor Nelson thanked Councilor Marquez for planning this event.  
 
Councilor Marquez thanked everyone who is helping with this event.  
 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes March 10, 2025 Page 5 of 9 

Councilor Gordon talked about his concern is the city is going to be discussing revenue and residents 
asking how the city could afford this when we are talking about mill levy. 
 
Councilor Marquez stated that this spring fest will bring in revenue and promote the city.  
 
Mayor Ramsell asked if there is a contingency plan if the event doesn’t bring in revenue cost.  
 
Councilor Marquez stated that there will be about 150 cars with a $25 entry fee and craft fair is $25 per 
table and stated that it is not refundable.  
 
Mayor Ramsell stated that in future meetings the city will be looking into spending freeze for non-
essential spending and that is his only concern. He stated that it is a great event. 
 
Councilor Marquez stated that the city gave the attorney a raise and looking to renew a contract with 
Universal Waste that will be an increase and stated that there isn’t a problem with that.  
 
Mayor Ramsell stated that contracts and professional services is different then a car show and that is 
his only concern. He stated we may have enough money to reimburse, or it might not.  
 
Councilor Marquez stated that the Finance Clerk said there is plenty of money.  
 
Mayor Ramsell stated that he remembers the Finance Officer stating $6,000.  
 
There was a discussion.  
 
Motion made by Councilor Gordon to table this agenda item until the next business meeting. Seconded 
by Councilor Apodaca.  
 
Voting Yea:                       Voting Nay:                
Councilor Gordon            Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Apodaca          Councilor Marquez                 
     Motion passed with a 2-2 vote Mayor breaking the tie. 
 
Discussion – Update of Presentation by Geno Zamora, Esq. regarding the Governmental Code of 
Conduct and Open Meetings Act Training Updates      
  
Mr. Zamora gave a follow-up from his presentation at the last meeting. He stated that while he 
attends, he observes and may use some of his observations as examples. He went over ethics as an 
elected official, roles, effective leadership and strategic direction. See attachment.  
  
Discussion – New Mexico Water Service Company Proposed Price Increase  
 
City Manager Dr. Moore explained that New Mexico Water Service Company has a proposal that has 
been presented related to increases in water and sewer hooks up. He explained they went from $800 
to $12,000 he suggested that the city needs to work with New Mexico Water Services and see what the 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes March 10, 2025 Page 6 of 9 

city can do and stated that this could affect new development and affordable housing. He stated that 
he is waiting to hear from the corporate office and is requesting a meeting.  
 
Mayor Ramsell stated that the city was aware of increases from New Mexico water, but this increase 
came as a shock and stated they have been looking for alternate resources and reaching out to DFA 
and see what options the city has.  
 
Councilor Apodaca stated that this is a substantial increase and stated he feels that they are looking for 
the city to talk to them and negotiate come up with a suitable amount for them and the city. 
 
Mayor Ramsell gave a Lodie Silva a chance to give a public comment.  
 
Lodie Silva stated that she has a letter from NM water to the PRC from January 16, 2025, and stated 
that since this is for a new hook up, they didn’t not have to notify current residents. She stated that 
she is working with a current client, and her client was quoted $14,010.95 for one residential water & 
sewer hook up with a mandatory one-page document saying that they agree to these costs without 
any reimbursement in the future. She stated there is a complaint and a protest process that residents 
can become a part of and a public hearing they can attend. She suggested landowners that will be 
affected should show up. She stated that the PRC did deny this without prejudice, and it can come back 
they stated there wasn’t proper notification and any rate increase over 8 percent requires a public 
hearing. She stated the city has the opportunity and time to gather numbers and present something 
that can make the city stand better for the future.  
  
Councilor Nelson stated that this is going to directly affect Mavrik he stated that the connection 
current fee is $1,400 .00 the new connection fee is $187,00.00 he stated that also applies to the new 
RV park and stated this will shut down any growth to Rio Communities. He stated that business 
manufacturing is an 8-inch main that will cost almost a million dollars to hook in.  
  
Council Discussion 
 
Councilor Marquez stated on Saturday March 8 that the city and Valencia County conducted a joint 
jurisdiction illegal dump clean up and stated that this was not presented to Council and stated that if 
the city is going to conduct a joint clean up Council and the community needs to be informed. He asked 
when the city was notified of this clean up.  
 
Police Chief Nunez stated code enforcement received this notice about two weeks ago right after the 
last meeting. He stated there are plenty of more clean-ups that will be conducted, and we will make 
sure council is aware of it. He stated that over 200 tires were picked up on Sherrod Road and state that 
there was a massive clean up and stated that it was on the electronic board and Facebook. He stated 
that the code enforcer is trying to work on this clean up. He stated that there will be an having Earth 
day in April and are also working with Toss no Moss. He stated that there is a lot of illegal dumping 
around the city and stated that they have moved the dumpsters and the recycling to a more 
convenient location. He stated there are more clean ups coming up if Council would like to join in the 
clean ups.  
 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes March 10, 2025 Page 7 of 9 

Councilor Marquez stated he didn’t know the recycle bins were for the community. He then talked 
about code enforcement vehicles not being marked and asked if they will be getting city logos on the 
code enforcement vehicles. He suggested that they get marked being the city is short on officers, and it 
will be good for citizens to see marked vehicles on the streets.  
 
Councilor Gordon thanked the Code Enforcer for the work he did to get those clean ups done.  
 
Councilor Nelson asked what color the new Code Enforcer Vehicle was. Police Chief Nunez stated that 
it was black. Councilor Nelson suggested that it should be white and stated that black is to aggressive 
and that all vehicles should be marked the city shouldn’t have any unmarked vehicles on the street. He 
then stated that on Friday the Public Works supervisor was in his personal vehicle and stated that he 
should not be using his personal vehicle while conducting city business. He talked about fire fuel trash 
in the green belt down from Olsen. He stated for the clean up there should have been a possible 
quorum so Council could have attended and asked if grant money was used for the cleanup.   
 
City Manager stated that the County worked with Universal Waste.  
 
Councilor Nelson stated that he talked about having a cleanup in January and no one has got back to 
him. He stated that ICP on the website was not the one they agreed on and stated that the City 
Website needs to get up to date.  
 
Councilor Apodaca gave an update on the Veterans Memorial and stated that he has been talking with 
Dr. Moore and the architectural firm and getting dates set to have a meeting to plan the design and as 
soon as they have a date, he will contact Councilor Marquez and Mr. Irvin.  
 
Mayor Ramsell thanked Councilor Gordon and stated at a previous meeting that the city was not 
working with business, and Councilor Gordon took the initiative to go out to business and reach out 
and give them resources that are available. He then talked about how the city is not able to take 
mattresses and he talked with Universal waste and there is an extra fee for mattresses. He stated that 
Universal waste does pick up 2 large items 4 times a year so residents could call them and set them on 
the curb to be picked up. He talked about the clean-up and thanked everyone that was involved and 
stated he looks forward to working with the County more to get things cleaned up.  
 
Councilor Marquez asked how the city could allow several employees over time and stated that the city 
has three public works and the code enforcer to work on the weekend to collect overtime without 
getting approval but for him to have a community event there are issues with the same employes 
having overtime.  
 
Mayor Ramsell stated that the clean ups were authorized. 
 
Councilor Marquez asked how the city can authorize overtime for city cleanups and not a city event.   
 
 
Executive Session - For the purpose of Police Chief Evaluation pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1(H)(2) - 
Limited Personnel Matters and for the discussion of the purchase, addition or disposal of real 
property or water rights by the public body pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1(H)(8) 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes March 10, 2025 Page 8 of 9 

Motion and roll call vote to go into closed session 
 
Motion with a roll call vote made by Councilor Nelson to go into closed session for the matters listed 
above. Seconded by Councilor Apodaca.  

 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote at 7:59pm. 

 
Motion and roll call vote to go back into the regular business meeting session 
 
Motion with a roll call vote made by Councilor Apodaca to go back into the regular business meeting 
session. Seconded by Councilor Gordon. 
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote at 9:15pm. 

 
 Welcome everyone back and statement by the Mayor: 
 
Motion made by Councilor Nelson to approve the Mayors Statement. Seconded by Councilor Marquez.  
 
Voting Yea:                                     
Councilor Gordon                          
Councilor Apodaca                        
Councilor Nelson 
Councilor Marquez     Motion passed with a 4-0 vote. 

Discussion, Consideration, and Decision - Amended Contract of Police Chief 

Mayor Ramsell stated that no decision was made at this time.  

Adjourn 
 
Motion made by Councilor Nelson to adjourn. Seconded by Councilor Marquez. Motion carried at 
9:16pm.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Council Regular Business Meeting Minutes March 10, 2025 Page 9 of 9 

Respectfully submitted, 
  
_________________________________________  
Roy Hubbard, Municipal Clerk - Treasurer 
(Taken and Transcribed by Lalena Aragon, Deputy Clerk,) 

 

  

Date: ____________________________________  

  

 
 
 

Approved: 
 

 
_________________________________________ 

Joshua Ramsell, 
Mayor 

 
 
_________________________________________ _________________________________________ 
 Lawrence R. Gordon, 
Mayor Pro-tem/Councilor 

Arthur Apodaca, 
Councilor 

  
  
_________________________________________ _________________________________________ 
Thomas Nelson, 
Councilor 

Matthew Marquez, 
Councilor 

 

 























STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
CITY OF RIO COMMUNITIES 

RESOLUTION 2025 – 008 
(To Amend Resolution 2022-13)  

 
RESOLUTION TO AGREE ON FIRST AMENDEMENT TO  

LOCAL GOVERNMENT TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND  
 
WHEREAS,  The City of Rio Communities, State of New Mexico, is a Municipal corporation, and has the legal 

authority to apply for, receive, administer state funds, and; 
 
WHEREAS,  The City of Rio Communities and the New Mexico Department of Transportation entered into an 

Agreement, Contract No. D19627, on 10/25/2022 and, 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Rio Communities requested an extension of deadline as allowed in Section 19 of 

grant agreement, Contract No. D19627, and 
 
WHEREAS, The parties agree to modify this agreement.  
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED this Agreement becomes effective upon signatures of all 
parties. This effective date is the date when the last party signed the Agreement. This agreement terminates on 
the earliest of the following dates: (a) Department receipt of the Certificate of Completion or (b) June 30, 2026. 

              
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF RIO COMMUNITIES, NEW 
MEXICO, HEREBY PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 24th DAY OF MARCH 2025.  
 

 
 

________________________________ 
Joshua Ramsell,  
Mayor 
   
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________  
Roy Hubbard,  
Municipal Clerk-Treasurer 



 
Local Government Transportation Project Fund    Page 1 of 2   FY22 
LP30039 
Amendment - Time 

Contract No. D19627/1 
Vendor No. 00000110108 
Control No. LP30039 

 
 
 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND 

 
 
This Amendment is to the Agreement entered into between the New Mexico Department of 
Transportation (Department) and the City of Rio Communities (Public Entity).  This Amendment 
is effective as of the date of the last party to sign on the signature page. 
 

RECITALS 
 
Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity entered into an Agreement, Contract No. 
D19627 , on 10/25/2022 and, 
 
Whereas, Section 19 allows for modification of the Agreement by an instrument in writing 
executed by the parties; and, 
 
Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity want to extend the term of the Agreement to 
allow for Project completion; and, 
 
Whereas, the parties agree to modify this Agreement.  
 
Now, therefore, the Department and the Public Entity agree as follows:  
 
 
1.  Section 6 Term, is deleted and replaced by the following: 
 

6.  Term 
This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all parties.  The effective date is the 
date when the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This 
Agreement terminates on the earliest of the following dates: (a) Department receipt of the 
Certification of Completion or (b) June 30, 2026.  In the event an extension to the term is 
needed, the Public Entity shall provide written notice along with detailed justification to 
the Department sixty (60) days prior to the expiration date to ensure timely processing of 
an Amendment. Neither party shall have any obligation after said date except as stated in 
Sections 2e, 4l, 4n and 7. 

 
All other obligations set forth in the Original Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless 
expressly amended or modified by this Amendment.  
 



 
Local Government Transportation Project Fund    Page 2 of 2   FY22 
LP30039 
Amendment - Time 

 
In Witness Whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that 
party’s signature.  
 
 
New Mexico Department of Transportation 
 
 
By: ___________________________ Date: ________________________ 

Cabinet Secretary or Designee 
 

 
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s 
Office of General Counsel 
 
 
By:_______________________________  Date: _________________ 
 Assistant General Counsel 

 
 

City of Rio Communities 
 
By: ___________________________ Date: __________________________ 
 
Name: ________________________ 
 
Title: _________________________ 

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
By: ___________________________ Date: __________________________ 
City of Rio Communities Clerk
 























































STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
CITY OF RIO COMMUNITIES 

 
NOTICE OF INTENT to AWARD 

 
ITB #2025-001 – Goodman Avenue Reconstruction 

 
Date: March 11, 2025 

 
 In accordance with the aforementioned solicitation and pursuant to § 13-1-108, NMSA 
1978 Competitive Sealed Bids; Award, and the City of Rio Communities ordinances and 
policies, be advised that this letter serves as the official and written Notice of Intent to Award. 
 
 After careful review of all the qualifications submitted, City of Rio Communities 
evaluation team has decided to favor Albuquerque Asphalt, Inc. to fulfill the requirements of 
the solicitation.  
 
 The City of Rio Communities had received one (1) Invitation to Bid.  
 
 
Signed & Approved:  
 
 
_______________________ 
Johsua Ramsell  
Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
_______________________ 
Roy Hubbard 
Clerk-Treasurer  
(Chief Procurement Officer)  
 
 
 
 
 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
CITY OF RIO COMMUNITIES 

RESOLUTION 2025-009 
 

60-Day Burn Ban 
(OUTDOOR BURN BAN)  

 
WHEREAS,  Drought combined with high wind conditions have caused the fire season to begin in March 2025; 

and 
 
WHEREAS,  The National Weather Service (NWS) forecasts temperatures in New Mexico to continue to range 

from above-to-well-above average temperatures; and drought conditions in New Mexico to 
persist; and 

 
WHEREAS, Continued heavy fuel loading, low humidity, high heat, and winds increase the danger of wildland, 

brush, and grass fires, posing an extremely high fire risk in and around the City of Rio 
Communities; and 

 
WHEREAS, These fires would threaten homes and structures, putting the health and safety of our residents 

at risk. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Governing Body of the City of Rio Communities declares 
an exceptional drought condition exists in our municipality and high fire risk hazards represent a significant 
and immediate threat to the safety, health, and welfare to the residents of Rio Communities; and,  
 
THEREFORE, 
 
Any type of outdoor burning, including but not limited to the use of fire pits, open flame stoves, chainsaws 
without spark arrestors, landscape burning, campfires, and other open flame sources is hereby prohibited 
within the City of Rio Communities 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 24th DAY OF MARCH 2025 BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
RIO COMMUNITIES, NEW MEXICO. 
 
        
City of Rio Communities Governing Body 

 
 

_____________________________________ 
Joshua Ramsell 
Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
_______________________________ 
Roy Hubbard 
Municipal Clerk-Treasurer 


	2025.03.24 Regular Council Meeting
	2025.03.10 Draft Minutes
	2025.03.24 Accounts Payable Approval Register
	2025.08 Resolution to Extend Deadline of Grant - Goodman Ave Reconstruction
	2025.008A LP30039 City of Rio Communities TE (002)
	D19627/1
	FIRST AMENDMENT TO
	RECITALS
	New Mexico Department of Transportation
	By: ___________________________ Date: ________________________
	Cabinet Secretary or Designee

	By: ___________________________ Date: __________________________
	Name: ________________________
	Title: _________________________

	By: ___________________________ Date: __________________________
	City of Rio Communities Clerk





	2025-XX Ordinance Amend and Restated Franchise Agreement
	Notice of Intent to Award Abq Asphalt Inc
	2025.009 Resoultion 60 Day Burn Ban

